From: Groglio, Marcia

To: Planning and Zoning

Subject: Mon 10/28 being heard! 384 Greens Farms Rd Coastal Site Plan Marked up Site Plan w/ Swale
Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 4:50:29 PM

Attachments: Marcia Site Plan Change-Ltr. to DPW Engineer.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Westport's email system. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Planning and Zoning Commission,

I live on the down-hill side of 384 Greens Farms Road at 386 Greens Farms Road. | am
extremely concerned about the runoff from 384 Greens Farms Road,

with the new house that is being proposed. It will be 4 times the size of my house. There
is bubbling up on my property already when we have a heavy rain.( | have a video of that).
My pump and heater for the in-ground pool are situated on the down-hill slope near
384’s property line. Also, my in-ground pool is not far from the property line!

In the site plan, there is a 12-inch drainage pipe, which is pointed at my property, Ted Gill
(Westport Engineer) has addressed this and has indicated it will be rectified.

| have attached a drawing of a Swale that is needed to divert the runoff, by Architect
Barry Goewey.
Hopefully, you will reinforce these runoff concerns on to my property.

Thank you very much,
Marcia Groglio
203-858-1291


mailto:mgroglio@ctpost.com
mailto:PANDZ@westportct.gov

46408 Old Post Rd.
Charlestown, Rl 02813

October 24, 2024

Woestport Town Hall
110 Myrtle Ave
attn: Rm 210 DPW Eng. Ted Gill
Westport, Ct. 06880
Re: Possible Corrections to Site Plan at
384 Greens Farm Rd.,Westport, Ct.
Nafis & Young Engineers, Inc

Dear Ted:

We recently had discussions regarding above Site Plan and discussed possible changes to the Site
Plan regarding site grading and drainage issues. | represent the adjacent property Owner on the
South side of proposed new development, Marcia Groglio. Both Marcia and | are very concerned
of increased runoff from proposed development due to existing grades which slope toward her
property. i have enclosed a sketch of a proposed swale along the South Property Line which will
ensure runoff from new development will not enter onto Ms. Groglio’s lawn/property, but rather
to the back of proposed developing property.

| have extended the proposed “emergency” out flow to the grade (13) contour as we had discussed.
Although i do guestion the need for a 12" diameter pipe, | hope that is no indication of a possible
water flow, leading to serious erosion problems. Also we were hoping some landscape screening
would be incorperated into the proposed project.

If you have any questions or changes regarding our comments please contact me.
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10/25/24, 11:19 AM AOL Mail - Requested change to Site Plan at 384 Greens Farm Rd

Requested change to Site Plan at 384 Greens Farm Rd

Fromy: barney23@aol.com (barney23@aol.com)
To: eqill@wesportct.gov
Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 at 11:18 AM EDT

Hi Ted...

We spoke just now on phone regarding enclosed Letter requesting

changes to site plan at 384 Greens Farm Rd . Enclosed is Letter and

a partial site plan indicating requested possible changes.

Please let me know how this change can be emplimented or if you have questions.
Sincerely,

R. Barry Goewey,
Architect

Cell: 914-548-0903

Marcia Site Plan Change-Ltr. to DPW Engineer.pdf
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